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The heart of PDBP is results-focused teamwork



Project Delivery Team (PDT)

PDT consists of 

everyone necessary for 

successful 

development and 

execution of all phases 

of the project.

All PDT members are 

an integral part of the 

success of the project.
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One Project – One Team



Identify and Prevent the Data Gaps
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The Systematic Planning Process (SPP)

SPP supports decision making using a weight of evidence (WoE) approach, which is based on 

multiple lines of evidence in the CSM. The WoE process consists of systematically weighing and 

evaluating evidence (both quantitative and qualitative), leading to a conclusion that is best supported 

by all the information in the CSM. It considers the relevance, strength, and reliability of all data, 

and promotes informed, defensible decisions on MRSs. SPP ensures the Conceptual Site Model 

(CSM) is developed through a collaborative effort between the PDT, regulators and major 

stakeholders. The CSM is a key project-planning and decision-making tool and must be updated 

regularly as data is acquired throughout the project.  EM 200-1-15 May 2022

EM 200-1-15 provides SPP activity overview

For each step, it provides
• Inputs
• Activities
• Outputs

Identifies participants needed



Systematic planning process Sessions 1 & 2



Systematic Planning Process Participants

Participants



General RD-RA Workflow and Planning

Prepare and
Award Contract

WS #10 and #11
before RFP

Site Visits



Planning tool for characterization and 
remediation of MEC at MRSs

• Module 1: RI/FS

• Module 2: RA

Provides guide for completing QAPP

• Black text = min. recommended 
requirements

• Blue text = examples

• Green text = instructions

WS #9, #10, and #11: Where do you begin?



Before we start the project, it’s 
essential to answer some key 
questions –

• What do we know about the site?

• What is the end result of this phase?

To answer these questions, we need 
to start thinking about –

• The conceptual site model (CSM) –
UFP-QAPP WS #10 

• The data quality objectives (DQOs) –
UFP-QAPP WS #11

Identifying key questions

“If you don’t know where you want to go, how 
will you know when you get there?”



Current understanding of site

• Types of MEC/MC and areas where 
they are located

• Terrain considerations

• Access restrictions

Narrative description supported by: 

• Tables, maps, figures, and graphics

Assists in developing investigation strategy 
and DQOs

Should be in good shape at the RA 
stage!

WS #10: Conceptual Site Model (CSM)



WS #10: CSM – Elements
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WS #10: CSM – Elements

- Current and reasonably 

anticipated land uses

- Neighboring land uses

- Current and 

reasonably 

anticipated future 
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exposure pathways

- Access conditions
- Temporal restrictions?

- Limitations on ROE?

Land Use and 
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Each of these profile 

elements relate to the 

phase with input from 

all the PDT.



DQOs let us know WHEN THE PROJECT IS 
DONE

Or, more specifically, when we have project 
data of

• The right type(s)

• Sufficient quantity

• Adequate quality

… to confirm CSM and demonstrate the 
selected remedy has been implemented 
DQOs HAVE to be measurable!

Data Quality Objective?

Remember!  If the CSM changes, DQOs may need to change



Technical 
Approach

Define Boundaries

Information 
Inputs

Step 1 – State the Problem

Step 2 – Identify the decision to be made

Step 3 – Identify the inputs to the decision

What data do we need to answer those 
questions? 

Step 4 – Define the study boundaries

What are the limits on data collection?

Steps 5 through 7 - Technical Approach

How do we use the data?

What are the standards for data usability?

How do we collect the data?

WS #11: How the DQO Process “Flows”

Decision
to be Made

The DATA 
needs and 

limitations WE 
define drive 

the approach 
we get!

State the Problem



For each planning session (inc. pre-
award)

Meeting purpose, dates, and locations

Attendees, roles, and contact information

Meeting summary

Consensus decisions made

Action items

Regulator and stakeholder concerns

Other notes/comments

WS#9: PROJECT PLANNING SESSION 
SUMMARY

Name Title Affiliation Phone E-mail Project Role

Document, Document, Document !



Anomaly detection/classification 
issues

Anomaly density estimates

Anomaly reduction (saturated areas)

Production rates

Depth of classification considerations

Coverage exclusions (ROD/ROE or 
other)

Specific technology limitations or 
expectations

Did government (ROD) say analog 
anywhere?

Does an Item of Concern (IOC) 
require unique approaches?

Other SPP Discussions Prior to Solicitation

Explosives safety considerations

Biological and Cultural Resource 
Considerations

Pre-solicitation, determine biological 
and cultural resource needs

Include in planning and in PWS

Draft Quality Assurance Surveillance 
Plan (QASP)

Required for service contracts

Alerts contractor who is doing what 
and when

Should really reference project 
QAPP in many places



When you’re buying a car, do you…

Just ask the salesman for “a car”? OR Tell them your preferences and expectations?

Use Systematic Planning Process (SPP)

It helps us organize our thinking about the project.

Gets the government and the regulators on the same page before award.

Allows our regulators and stakeholders buy in before the award.

Assemble the RIGHT team.

Provides a consistent outline for communication!

BENEFITS: It helps outline potential roadblocks with: 

Confusion and later disagreement on the CSM

Cultural and ecological concerns at the site

Vegetation cutting restrictions

Potential schedule delays

Stakeholder issues/concerns 

Lessons learned



Conduct SPP meetings BEFORE we finalize PWS & QAPP Worksheets9 - 11

SPP Meetings 1 & 2  Outputs help outline the project

What we currently know about the site

What needs to be done 

Our key expectations for the project regarding data collection

Stakeholder issues/concerns

Sets up a better project for our contractors to bid and understand

Contractors aren’t psychic! We can’t expect them to know everything we want 
or need. 

If we don’t clearly outline Worksheets 10 & 11, it’s likely we’ll be disappointed by the 
result.

Lessons learned continued



Ensure PWS & QAPP WS#9-#11 deal with Selected Remedy implementation
Use the ROD

Conduct pre-proposal site visits
Pre-RFP and pre-award

Discuss and document the issues 
Anomaly density estimates and SRAs
Depth of classification considerations
Access limitations
Coverage exclusions 
Specific technology expectations
Explosives safety considerations
Biological and Cultural Resources
Draft QASP

Use the Project Management Plan (PMP) and the QAPP
Outline the communication and schedule

Still more lessons learned
“Regulator X has noticed at other FUDS sites even 
meeting the deadlines set by the Corps documents 
have been finalized without any possibility 
considering time involved of the Corps considering 
Regulator X comments. It is like the decision has 
been made even before Regulator X comments have 
arrived much less reviewed. As mentioned above, 
Regulator X expects due consideration on 
comments concerning FUDS site issues.”



SPP 1

• Worksheet 10 CSM 
(preliminary)

• Worksheet 11 DQO 
Steps #1 & #2

• Worksheet 9 
updated

SPP 2

• Worksheet 11 DQO 
Steps #3 & #4

• Worksheet 9 
updated

• Draft PWS

• Draft Evaluation 
Criteria

• Draft Independent 
Government 
Estimate

• Draft QASP

Contract RFP, 
Evaluation & 

Award 
Contract

SPP 1 & 2 feeds into The RFP & Evaluation



It’s a package deal

PWS
RFPEvaluation 

Worksheet
MATOC

Government 
Furnished 

Information
Worksheets 
9, 10 and 11



1. Identify the 
Hazards

2. Assess the 
Hazards

3. Develop 
Controls and 

Make 
Decisions

4. Implement 
Controls

5. Supervise 
and Evaluate

Risk management process



OUTPUTS from SPPs 1 & 2 are crucial to develop the PWS and set up the 
project for success. 

NEED Worksheets 9-11 before award.

NEED critical issues identified before award to ensure contractors can include in 
their proposal, decrease assumptions and develop a robust schedule.

The better the communication to develop Worksheets 10 & 11, the better the PWS 
is outlined.  

The better the PWS and WS 9 from SPP 1 & 2, the better the Final UFP-QAPP.

The better the UFP-QAPP, the better the field work.

The better the field work, the better data and analysis. 

WHICH RESULTS IS A HAPPY TEAM. 

Lessons learned - AWARD



Questions
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